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To: Ms. Millicent Solomons 

Acting Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations 

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment  

By e-mail 

 

Dear Ms. Solomons 

 

COMMENCEMENT OF KARPOWERSHIP EIA PROCESS FOLLOWING MINISTER’S APPEAL DECISIONS  

 

1. Thank you for meeting with Triplo4 and the applicant on 24 August 2022 at the DFFE offices in Arcadia, 

Tshwane.  As discussed, we look forward to working with the DFFE in a positive manner to address the gaps 

identified in the EIA by the Minister’s Appeal Decisions. 

 

2. One of the critical issues discussed at the meeting was when the 106 day period would commence for the 

completion of the Final Environmental Impact Assessment Report (FEIAr). 

 

3. The Minister’s Appeal decision was not specific on this issue but stated that the matter is remitted to the 

Competent Authority (CA): 

 

“so that the various gaps in information and procedural defects in relation to the PPP that led to the rejection 

of the EA application may be addressed during the reconsideration and re-adjudication of the EA application 

provided that the timeframes prescribed by the 2014 EIA Regulations in respect of the EIA process must be 

adhered to by the appellant and the CA.” 

 

4. Following the meeting, we held a brainstorming workshop with the applicant, to determine whether 

sufficient time is available to the specialists to undertake the specialist studies required to achieve 

compliance with the Minister’s Decisions i.e.: to close the gaps.  The most critical study required is the Noise 

study.  As there are no Powerships docked in South Africa that can be studied, we have identified an 

international noise specialist located in the United Kingdom who will have to conduct a site visit to 

Powerships that are operational in either Indonesia or Ghana and identical to that which will be utilized in 



 

 

South Africa. The noise data that will be obtained, needs to then be written up and provided to other 

specialists so that the polycentric and integrated approach recommended in the Minister’s Decisions can 

be achieved.  This will take the specialists a minimum of 4 weeks.  Therefore, taking into account the PPP 

requirements of the EIA, each day is critical for the EIA process.   

 

5. It is our humble request that the 106 day period should commence on approval of the Minutes from the 

Pre-Application meeting and the approval of the EIA Project Plan with timelines, which we will prepare and  

submit to you by no later than 09H00 on the 6th September 2022.  According to the 2014 EIA Regulations, 

The FEIAr will then be due on 12th January 2023. 

 

6. We are advised by our legal counsel that our request is supported by the provisions Regulation 23(1) of The 

2014 EIA Regulations which states that: 

 

(1) The applicant must within 106 days of the acceptance of the Scoping Report, or where regulation 21(2) 

applies, within 106 days of the date of receipt of the application by the competent authority, submit to 

the competent authority 

(a) An environmental impact assessment report inclusive of any specialist report and an EMPr, which 

must have been subjected to a public participation process of at least 30 days 

 

Regulation 21(2) states that: 

 

Subject to Regulation 46 and if the findings of the scoping report is still valid and the environmental 

context has not changed, the submission of a scoping report as contemplated in sub regulation (1) need 

not be complied with- 

(a) In cases where a scoping report was accepted as part of a previous application for environmental 

authorization and the application has lapsed or was refused because of insufficient information; 

 

7. This would allow compliance with the 2014 EIA Regulations (and the Minister’s Appeal Decisions) and allow 

the applicant and the specialists a reasonable chance to address the gaps identified in the EIA. 

 

8. We trust you will consider this request favorably and look forward to your response hereto. 

 

 
Mrs. Hantie Plomp (SACNASP | Reg. EAP (EAPASA)) 
Managing Director  
Triplo4 Sustainable Solutions  
 
 






